

## Table of Contents

1.	Introduction
2.	Background
3.	Marlborough's Tangata Whenua Iwi
4.	<a href="#">Sustainable Management</a> <del>Use</del> of Natural and Physical Resources
5.	Allocation of <del>Public</del> <a href="#">Freshwater</a> Resources
6.	Natural Character
7.	Landscape
8.	Indigenous Biodiversity
9.	Public Access and Open Space
10.	Heritage Resources and Notable Trees
11.	Natural Hazards
12.	Urban Environments
13.	Use of the Coastal Environment <a href="#">and the Allocation of Coastal Space</a>
14.	Use of the Rural Environment
15.	Resource Quality (Water, Air, Soil)
16.	Waste <a href="#">and Discharges to Land</a>
17.	Transportation
18.	Energy
19.	Climate Change

[Volumes 1 and 2 contain a combination of the regional policy statement, regional plan, regional coastal plan and district plan provisions. Section 80 of the RMA requires the Council to identify within a combined document the provisions that are the regional policy statement, the regional coastal plan, the regional plan or the district plan. The Council has identified each provision in the MEP with one of the following notations: RPS \(regional policy statement\), C \(regional coastal plan\), R \(regional plan\) or D \(district plan\). In some cases, policy may have both an RPS notation and a plan notation.](#)

Comment [ 1]: Topic 3

Comment [ 2]: Topic 11

Comment [ 3]: Topic 11

Comment [ 4]: Topic 14

Comment [ 5]: Topic 1